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TO: THE DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS AND
HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: FUNERAL MASS FOR DEAN AUGUSTO K. ALIGADA, JR.

DATE: 22 MAY 2019

With deep sorrow, we announce the passing of Dean Augusto K. Aligada, Jr. on May
20, 2019.

Dean Aligada is a brilliant lawyer and an outstanding professor of the Faculty of Civil
Law, who also served the University as Dean of the Faculty of Civil Law.

We invite everyone who wish to pay their last respects for Dean Aligada. Jr. to a
Funeral Mass and Eulogy, which will be offered today, 22 May 2019, 9:00 o’clock in the
morning, at the UST Santisimo Rosario Parish Church, to be followed by a wake for
other friends and colleagues at Aeturnum, Heritage Memorial Park, at C.P. Garcia (C5)
Taguig City from May 23 to 25, 2019.

Interment will be at the Loyola Memorial Park, Marikina City on Sunday,
May 26, 2019.

With the rest of the Thomasians whom he had worked with, we offer our sincerest
prayers for his tranquil rest and peaceful journey with our heavenly Father.
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